

information. Please allow at least five days' advance notice; last-minute requests will be accepted, but may be impossible to fill.

Federal Communications Commission.

**Marlene H. Dortch,**

*Secretary.*

[FR Doc. 2014-04459 Filed 2-27-14; 8:45 am]

**BILLING CODE 6712-01-P**

## FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

### Sunshine Act Meetings

**AGENCY:** Federal Election Commission.

**DATE AND TIME:** Tuesday March 4, 2014 at 10 a.m.

**PLACE:** 999 E Street NW., Washington, DC.

**STATUS:** This meeting will be closed to the public.

**ITEMS TO BE DISCUSSED:** Compliance matters pursuant to 2 U.S.C. 437g.

Information the premature disclosure of which would be likely to have a considerable adverse effect on the implementation of a proposed Commission action.

\* \* \* \* \*

**PERSON TO CONTACT FOR INFORMATION:**

Judith Ingram, Press Officer, Telephone: (202) 694-1220.

**Shawn Woodhead Werth,**

*Secretary and Clerk of the Commission.*

[FR Doc. 2014-04545 Filed 2-26-14; 11:15 am]

**BILLING CODE 6715-01-P**

## FEDERAL MARITIME COMMISSION

[Docket No. 14-02]

### Order of Investigation and Hearing: Oceanic Bridge International, Inc. for Possible Violations of the Shipping Act of 1984

**AGENCY:** Federal Maritime Commission.

**ACTION:** Notice of Order of Investigation and Hearing.

**DATES:** The Order of Investigation and Hearing was served February 21, 2014.

**SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:** On February 21, 2014, the Federal Maritime Commission instituted an Order of Investigation and Hearing entitled Oceanic Bridge International, Inc.—Possible Violations of Section 10(a)(1) of the Shipping Act of 1984. Acting pursuant to Section 11 of the Shipping Act, 46 U.S.C. 41302, that investigation is instituted to determine:

(1) Whether Oceanic Bridge International, Inc. violated section 10(a)(1) of the Shipping Act, 46 U.S.C.

41102(a), by knowingly and willfully, directly or indirectly, obtaining or attempting to obtain transportation at less than the rates and charges otherwise applicable by the unjust or unfair device or means of unlawfully accessing a service contract to which it was neither a signatory nor an affiliate; and,

(2) whether, in the event violations of section 10(a)(1) of the Shipping Act are found, civil penalties should be assessed against Oceanic Bridge International, Inc. and, if so, the amount of the penalties to be assessed.

The Order may be viewed in its entirety at <http://www.fmc.gov/14-02>.

**Authority:** 46 U.S.C. 41302.

**Karen V. Gregory,**

*Secretary.*

[FR Doc. 2014-04299 Filed 2-27-14; 8:45 am]

**BILLING CODE 6730-01-P**

## FEDERAL RESERVE SYSTEM

### Change in Bank Control Notices; Acquisitions of Shares of a Bank or Bank Holding Company

The notificants listed below have applied under the Change in Bank Control Act (12 U.S.C. 1817(j)) and § 225.41 of the Board's Regulation Y (12 CFR 225.41) to acquire shares of a bank or bank holding company. The factors that are considered in acting on the notices are set forth in paragraph 7 of the Act (12 U.S.C. 1817(j)(7)).

The notices are available for immediate inspection at the Federal Reserve Bank indicated. The notices also will be available for inspection at the offices of the Board of Governors. Interested persons may express their views in writing to the Reserve Bank indicated for that notice or to the offices of the Board of Governors. Comments must be received not later than March 17, 2014.

A. Federal Reserve Bank of Kansas City (Dennis Denney, Assistant Vice President) 1 Memorial Drive, Kansas City, Missouri 64198-0001:

1. *Fred Otten*, Norfolk, Nebraska; to acquire voting shares of First National Agency, Inc., and thereby indirectly acquire voting shares of First Nebraska Bank of Wayne, both in Wayne, Nebraska.

Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System, February 25, 2014.

**Michael J. Lewandowski,**

*Associate Secretary of the Board.*

[FR Doc. 2014-04401 Filed 2-27-14; 8:45 am]

**BILLING CODE 6210-01-P**

## FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION

[File No. 132 3126]

### N.E.W. Plastics Corp.; Analysis of Proposed Consent Order To Aid Public Comment

**AGENCY:** Federal Trade Commission.

**ACTION:** Proposed consent agreement.

**SUMMARY:** The consent agreement in this matter settles alleged violations of federal law prohibiting unfair or deceptive acts or practices. The attached Analysis of Proposed Consent Order to Aid Public Comment describes both the allegations in the draft complaint and the terms of the consent order—embodied in the consent agreement—that would settle these allegations.

**DATES:** Comments must be received on or before March 24, 2014.

**ADDRESSES:** Interested parties may file a comment at <https://ftcpublic.commentworks.com/ftc/newplasticsconsent> online or on paper,

by following the instructions in the Request for Comment part of the **SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION** section below. Write "N.E.W. Plastics Corp.,—Consent Agreement; File No. 132 3126" on your comment and file your comment online at <https://ftcpublic.commentworks.com/ftc/newplasticsconsent> by following the instructions on the web-based form. If you prefer to file your comment on paper, mail or deliver your comment to the following address: Federal Trade Commission, Office of the Secretary, Room H-113 (Annex D), 600 Pennsylvania Avenue NW., Washington, DC 20580.

**FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:** Elisa Jillson, Bureau of Consumer Protection, (202-326-3001), 600 Pennsylvania Avenue NW., Washington, DC 20580.

**SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:** Pursuant to Section 6(f) of the Federal Trade Commission Act, 15 U.S.C. 46(f), and FTC Rule 2.34, 16 CFR 2.34, notice is hereby given that the above-captioned consent agreement containing consent order to cease and desist, having been filed with and accepted, subject to final approval, by the Commission, has been placed on the public record for a period of thirty (30) days. The following Analysis to Aid Public Comment describes the terms of the consent agreement, and the allegations in the complaint. An electronic copy of the full text of the consent agreement package can be obtained from the FTC Home Page (for February 21, 2014), on the World Wide Web, at <http://www.ftc.gov/os/actions.shtm>. A paper